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Memorandum 
 

To: J.J. Lewis, Superintendent & CEO 
From:  Debra Stephan, Director of Counseling Services 
Date: June 14, 2021 
RE: 9th Grade Math Placement – 2020-21 Final Report 
 

The Counseling Services Department performed a 30-day checkpoint for our 9th grade scholars per our 9th Grade 

Math Placement Policy, based on the following indicators: 

 Edgenuity math diagnostic test 

 Course progress/performance evaluation  

 Multi-Tiered System of Supports  
 

In accordance with the high school course placement guidelines for 9th grade scholars, 16 scholar course 

placement level changes occurred during the 2020-21 academic school year:  

 14 scholars from Algebra 1 to Pre-Algebra  
o Compass Charter Schools of Los Angeles (4 scholars) 
o Compass Charter Schools of San Diego (8 Scholars) 
o Compass Charter Schools of Yolo (2 scholars) 

 1 scholar from Integrated Math 1 to Pre-Algebra 
o Compass Charter Schools of Yolo (1 scholar) 

 1 scholar from Pre-Algebra to Algebra 
o Compass Charter Schools of San Diego (1 scholar) 

 

 

 

  


